
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Marjorie Renicker, President 
John Nicoletti 
Carlton Ashlock 
Desiree Hastey
Eva Teagarden, Vice President Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
September 14, 2022     

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING  

Wednesday, September 14, 2022 – 4:30p.m. 
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room 
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are 
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak” card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board 
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen 
minutes total time for public input on each item. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on agenda items and
non-agenda items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

4.1 APPROVAL OF AUGUST 10, 2022, BOARD MINUTES – Pages 1-5
4.2 APPROVAL OF AUGUST 30, 2022, SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES - Pages 6-7
4.3 TEMPORARY COUNTY TEACHER CERTIFICATES – Page 8 
4.4 ACCEPTANCE OF $12,327.64 DONATION FROM THE YUBA-SUTTER 

COMMUNITY TASK FORCE – Page 9 

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST  



 5.2 YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION ACTION ITEM 
APPOINTMENT DUE TO FAILURE TO ELECT 
TRUSTEE AREA 1 – Pages 10-11

When a vacancy occurs because no candidate or an insufficient number of candidates have been 
nominated (i.e., a failure to elect), the Board shall appoint a qualified person to the office. This 
appointment shall be made at a meeting prior to the day fixed for the election and the appointee shall be 
seated at the organizational meeting. (Education Code 5328) When an appointment is being made 
because of a failure to elect, the County shall publish a notice once in a newspaper of general 
circulation. This notice shall state that the Board intends to make an appointment and shall inform 
persons of the procedure available for applying for the appointment. (Education Code 5328.5) 

Recommend the Board call for a Provisional Appointment for Trustee Area 1. 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 PUBLIC HEARING INFORMATION ITEM 
CERTIFICATON OF STATE INSTRUCTIONAL 
MATERIALS SUFFICIENCY - HARRY P. B. CARDEN SCHOOL - Pages 12-20
Sima Gandhi 

It is required that a Public Hearing be held regarding the certification of sufficient/insufficient 
instructional materials pursuant to Education Code Section 60119. The public may ask questions or 
make comments concerning this item. 

6.2 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2021-01 ACTION ITEM 
SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 
AT HARRY P. B. CARDEN SCHOOL - Page 21
Sima Gandhi 

The governing board is required to adopt a resolution stating whether each pupil within the program 
has sufficient or insufficient textbooks or instructional materials in specified subjects consistent with 
the content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board pursuant to Education 
Code Section 60119. 

Recommend the Board adopt Resolution No. 2022-02 

7. FISCAL SERVICES

7.1 ALLOCATE FOREST RESERVE FUNDS - Page 22 ACTION ITEM 
Aaron Thornsberry  

U.S. Forest Reserve allocation, Federal Year 2021, monies received in FY 21/22. 

Recommend the Board approve the allocation of Forest Reserve as presented. 



 
8. ADVANCED PLANNING 

 
8.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING          INFORMATION/                    
 OCTOBER 12, 2022 – 4:30P.M.     ACTION ITEM 

LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET, MARYSVILLE, CA 95901  

 
9. ADJOURN          ACTION ITEM 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, August 10, 2022 – 4:30pm  
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

1 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

1. CALL TO ORDER President Marjorie Renicker called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 4:30pm on August 10, 
2022, at the Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA. 

CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:30pm 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present were Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti 
(4:40pm), Carlton Ashlock, Desiree Hastey and 
Eva Teagarden. 

Trustee Hastey led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.        

QUORUM PRESENT 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS There were no public comments. 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA President Renicker directed Board members to 
the August 10, 2022, Agenda for their review 
and approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the August 10, 2022, 
Agenda as presented 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey  
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
MOTION APPROVED 
(4/4) 

4. CONSENT AGENDA President Renicker directed board members to 
the August 10, 2022, Consent Agenda for their 
review and approval.  

4.1 Approval of July 13, 2022, Board Minutes 
4.2 Temporary County Teacher Certificates  
4.3 Adoption of Revised Yuba County Office of 
Education Special Education Programs School 
Calendar for 2022-2023 
4.4 Adoption of Carden and TEM School 
Calendar for 2022-2023 

MOTION: To approve 
the August 10, 2022, 
Consent Agenda as 
presented 
MOTION: Eva Teagarden 
SECOND: Desiree Hastey 
MOTION APPROVED 
(4/4) 

1



2 | P age 

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S
REPORT

5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 
the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 

Dr. Reveles shared the following items of 
interest: 

• July 18 – Sheriff Wendall SGT Panel
Interviews

• July 22 – Yuba County Community
Health Improvement Process with Dr.
Luu

• July 23 – Rotary Back to School
Shopping at Walmart

• July 29 – City of Marysville Annex
Building Site Visit

• August 9 – YCOE Welcome Back to
School Event

5.2 Memorial Planning Update 

Halee Pomeroy gave an update on memorial 
planning for the late Trustee George Smith. 
Board members would like to consider a 
memorial bench.  

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 6.1 Determination Hearing Yuba 
Environmental Science (YES) Charter 
Academy Material Revision   

President called the public hearing to order at 
4:44pm. 

Bobbi Abold introduced Barbara Mandelbaum of 
Mandelbaum Consulting and Eric Stevens of 
Edwards, Stevens & Tucker LLP. Both joined the 
Board meeting via Zoom teleconference.  

Ms. Mandelbaum led a review of the staff 
recommendations and findings report.  

PUBLIC HEARING 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:44pm 

2



 

3 | P age  
  

Board members asked questions that were 
addressed by Ms. Mandelbaum, Mr. Stevens, and 
Ms. Abold. 
 
Louise Miller spoke about the YES Charter 
Academy request for material revision and staff 
report. Board members asked questions and Ms. 
Miller responded. 
 
The following individuals spoke during the 
public hearing: 

• Lisa Thompson 
• Kristen Hein Strohm 
• Paul McGovern 
• Debbie Campbell 
 

President Renicker closed the public hearing at 
5:41pm. 
 

6.2 Board Decision on the Yuba  
Environmental Science Charter 
Academy Request for Material 
Revision 
 

Upon a motion by Desiree Hastey, duly seconded 
by Eva Teagarden, the Yuba County Board of 
Education denied the Yuba Environmental 
Science Academy request for material revision. 
Vote as follows: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Carlton Ashlock – No  
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
 

6.3 Yuba County Career Preparatory  
Charter School (YCCPCS) 2022-23 
LCAP  
 

Cynthia Soares and Shelly Arvizu reviewed the 
YCCPCS 2022-23 LCAP. All questions were 
addressed.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
CLOSED:  
5:41pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: To deny YES 
Charter Academy’s 
Request for material 
revision 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
MOTION APPROVED 
(4/5) 

3



 

4 | P age  
  

6.4 Yuba County Career Preparatory  
Charter School 2022-23 UPK Planning 
and Implementation Grant  
 

Cynthia Soares reviewed the YCCPCS 2022-23 
UPK Planning and Implementation information. 
All questions were addressed.  
 

7. CLOSED SESSION  7.1 Conference with Real Property   
Negotiators  
 

President Renicker called a closed session to 
order at 6:36pm.  
 
Property: 935 14th Street, Marysville, CA 95901; 
1128 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901;  
103 D Street, Marysville, CA 95901; 1114 Yuba 
Street, Marysville, CA 95901 
 COE Negotiator: Dr. Francisco Reveles 
 Negotiating Parties: Yuba County Board of 
Education; Yuba County Office of Education; 
County of Yuba 
 Under Negotiation: Logistics, Price, and Terms 
of Payment 
 
President Renicker closed the closed session 
meeting at 6:56pm. 
 

7.2 Reconvene in Open Session – Real  
Property Negotiations 
 

President Renicker reported that no action was 
taken during closed session 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
6:36pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
ADJOUNED: 6:56pm 

8. ADVANCED PLANNING 8.1 Next Regular Board Meeting  
September 14, 2022 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 

 

 

9. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 7:14pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Desiree Hastey 

4



 

5 | P age  
  

 
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.              
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education  

MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 7:14pm 
 

5



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, August 30, 2022 – 4:30pm  
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901 

1 | P age  
  

 
TOPIC  

 
DISCUSSION  ACTION TAKEN  

1. CALL TO ORDER  President Marjorie Renicker called a Special 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order at 4:30pm on August 30, 
2022, at the Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA. 
 

CALLED TO ORDER:  
4:30pm 
 
 

ATTENDANCE Present were Marjorie Renicker, John Nicoletti, 
Carlton Ashlock, and Desiree Hastey.   
 
Eva Teagarden was absent.  
 

QUORUM PRESENT  

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS  There were no comments from the public.  

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  President Renicker directed Board members to 
the August 30, 2022, Special Meeting Agenda 
for their review and approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the August 30, 2022, 
Special Meeting Agenda 
as presented 
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
MOTION APPROVED  

4. CLOSED SESSION 
 

4.1 Student Interdistrict Appeal Hearing 
Closed Session Hearing  

 
President Renicker called an interdistrict 
attendance appeal closed session hearing to order 
at 4:32pm. 
 
Upon a motion by Eva John Nicoletti, and duly 
seconded by Desiree Hastey, President Renicker 
declared the hearing closed at 5:23pm. 
 

4.2 Reconvene in Open Session  
Interdistrict Attendance Appeal  
 

The Board deliberated and decided as to the 
deposition of the appeal as follows: 

 
 
 
 
MOTION: To close the 
interdistrict appeal closed 
session hearing 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Desiree Hastey 
APPEAL HEARING 
ADJOURNED: 5:23pm 
 
 
 
 
MOTION: To deny the 
interdistrict attendance 

6



 

2 | P age  
  

 
 Respectfully submitted,                          Recorded by:   
             Halee Pomeroy 

           
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.              
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education  

• The appeal is denied, based upon its 
merits. The student, S. Shockley, shall 
attend school in the Marysville Joint 
Unified School District, the district of 
residence, for the 2022-2023 school year. 

 

appeal for student S. 
Shockley, based upon its 
merits 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Carlton 
Ashlock 
AYES: Marjorie 
Renicker; John Nicoletti; 
Carlton Ashlock; Desiree 
Hastey 
MOTION APPROVED 
(4/4) 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 5:24pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: Desiree Hastey 
SECOND: Carlton 
Ashlock 
MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 5:24pm 
 

7



NAME CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR PREV CRED TCC EXPIRE
Bolha, Elena Variable Term Waiver - S.S. Music Yes 3/31/2023
Buchanan, Kelly Prelim Multiple Subject - 3 yr. ext. Yes 3/31/2023
Dow, Karen Prelim Administrative Services Yes 3/31/2023
Klopf, Brandy Clear CLAD Certificate Yes 3/31/2023
Kraintz, Katherine Prospective Teacher Emg Sub Permit No 3/31/2023
Smith, Sarah Prelim Multiple & Prelim Single - Eng OOS No 3/31/2023
White, Melissa Prelim Administrative Services Yes 3/31/2023

Temporary County Certificates Issued
 August 5, 2022 to September 6, 2022

8



9



To: Yuba County Board of Trustees 

RE:  Overview of Process to make a Provisional Appointment to Fill a Vacancy on the Governing Board 

FROM:  Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 

The following is a suggested timeline to make a provisional appointment to fill a “failure to elect” vacancy on the Governing 
Board, Trustee Area 1 
 

DATE ACTIVITY COMPLETED DATE 

 
August 18, 2022 
 

 
Pursuant to Education Code 5090, a vacancy is declared when 
there has been a "failure to elect," meaning that the County 
Registrar of Voters has determined that an election will not be held 
because either no candidate or an insufficient number of 
candidates have filed to run for a Board seat(s). Education Code 
5328 authorizes the Board to make an appointment in such 
circumstances. 
 

 

 
September 2, 2022 
 
 to 
 
September 30, 2022 
 

 
(1) Advertise the vacancy and solicit applications of legally 

qualified citizens to serve on the Governing Board by the 
following means: 
• Appeal Democrat (public notice) 
• Territorial Dispatch (public notice) 
• Announcement on YCOE website and Facebook page 
• Post public notice at Yuba County Library, Yuba County 

Board of Supervisors Office and the YCOE Main Office 
(2)   Provide applications and resource information about the 
        responsibilities of being a Board Trustee to prospective  
        candidates. These materials are available at the YCOE Main 
        Office and on YCOE website. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
September 30, 2022 
12:00 p.m. 

 
Deadline for candidates to turn in application to the YCOE Main 
Office, 935 14th Street, Marysville or by email: 
halee.pomeroy@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 
 

 

 
October 3, 2022 

 
(1) Application review by a committee consisting of less than a 

quorum of the Board shall ensure that applicants are eligible 
for Board membership. 

(2) Notify Candidates regarding eligibility and next steps 
 

 

 
October 3, 2022 
 

 
(1) Announcement of candidate names on YCOE website & 

Facebook page 
(2) Post announcement at the YCOE Main Office, Yuba County 

Board of Supervisors Office and Yuba County Library 
 

 

 
October 3, 2022 
 

Candidate applications available for Board member review 
(confidential information) 
 

 

10

mailto:halee.pomeroy@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:halee.pomeroy@yubacoe.k12.ca.us


 
Any questions or need for assistance should be directed to Halee Pomeroy, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent, 
530-749-4853 or by email halee.pomeroy@yubacoe.k12.ca.us 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                         

 
October 10, 2022 

 
Reminder call to all candidates to participate in October 12, 2022 
Board meeting 
 

 

 
October 12, 2022 
Regular Board Meeting 

 
The Board shall interview the candidates at a public meeting, 
accept oral or written public input, and select the provisional 
appointee by a majority vote. 
 

 

 
October 21, 2022 
 

 
Within 10 days after the appointment is made, the Board shall post 
notice of the actual vacancy and the provisional appointment. The 
notice shall be published in the Appeal-Democrat and Territorial 
Dispatch (pursuant to Government Code 6061). Notice will also be 
posted at Yuba County Library, Yuba County Board of Supervisors 
Office and the YCOE Main Office. The notice shall also include: 

• the name of the provisional appointee, the date of the 
appointment and a statement notifying voters that unless 
a petition calling for a special election (pursuant to Ed 
Code 5091) is filed in the office of the County 
Superintendent of Schools within 30 days of the 
provisional appointment, it shall become an effective 
appointment.  

 

 
December 14, 2022  

 
The appointee shall take the Oath of Office and be seated at the 
December 14, 2022, Yuba County Board of Education Annual 
Organizational Meeting. 
 

 

11

mailto:halee.pomeroy@yubacoe.k12.ca.us
mailto:halee.pomeroy@yubacoe.k12.ca.us


Harry P. B. Carden School 
Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey 

2022-23 
ELA 

 
Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional 

Materials: 
 

Grade Adopted Textbooks 
/Instructional Materials 

Number 
of 

Students 
Enrolled 

 

Number of 
Textbooks 
available 

ISBN 
Number 

 
Sufficient Insufficient 

8 
 
 

Edgenuity 
 

1 
 
 
 

Chromebook and 
printed materials 

N/A Yes 
 
 
 

 

 
Sima Gandhi, Ed.D                                                                                  8/30/22 

                 Director of Curriculum and Instruction                                      Date 
 
 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 
Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 
 

             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12



Harry P. B. Carden School 
Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey 

2022-23 
Math 

 
Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional 

Materials: 
 

Grade Adopted Textbooks 
/Instructional Materials 

Number 
of 

Students 
Enrolled 

 

Number of 
Textbooks 
available 

ISBN Number 
 Sufficient Insufficient 

8 
 

Edgenuity 1 
 

Chromebook and 
Printed materials 

N/A Yes 
 
 
 

 

 
Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 

Adopted from CDE template 
Updated:  07/23/15 

 
Sima Gandhi, Ed.D                                                                                  8/30/22 

                 Director of Curriculum and Instruction                                      Date 
 
 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 
Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 
 

             
 
 
 
 
 

 
13



Harry P. B. Carden School 
Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey 

2022-23 
Science 

 
Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional 

Materials: 
 

Grade Adopted Textbooks 
/Instructional Materials 

Number 
of 

Students 
Enrolled 

 

Number of 
Textbooks 
available 

ISBN Number 
 Sufficient Insufficient 

8 Edgenuity 1 Chromebook 
and printed 
materials 

 
 

Yes 
 
 
 

 

 
Sima Gandhi, Ed.D                                                                                 8/30/22 
 Director of Curriculum and Instruction                     Date 

 
 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 
Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14



Harry P. B. Carden School 
Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey 

2022-23 
History / Social Science 

 
Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional 

Materials: 
 

Grade Adopted Textbooks 
/Instructional Materials 

Number 
of 

Students 
Enrolled 

 

Number of 
Textbooks 
available 

ISBN Number 
 Sufficient Insufficient 

8 Edgenuity 1 Chomebook 
and printed 
materials 

N/A Yes 
 
 
 

 

 
Sima Gandhi, Ed.D                                                                                  
 

                 Director of Curriculum and Instruction                                      Date 
 
 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 
Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

15



Harry P. B. Carden School 
High School Level Instructional Materials Survey 

2022-23 
ELA 

 
Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional 

Materials: 
 

Grade Adopted Textbooks 
/Instructional Materials 

Number 
of 

Students 
Enrolled 

 

Number of 
Textbooks 
available 

ISBN Number 
 Sufficient Insufficient 

9 Edgenuity 4 
 

Chromebooks 
and printed 
materials 

N/A Yes 
 
 
 

 

10 
 

Edgenuity 
 
 

9 
 
 

Same 
 
 
 

N/A Yes 
 
 

 

11 
 

Edgenuity 4 
 

Same N/A Yes  

 
12 

 
Edgenuity 

  
 

 
4 
 
 

 
Same 

               N/A  
Yes 

 
 

 

 
Sima Gandhi, Ed.D                                                                                  8/30/22 

                 Director of Curriculum and Instruction                                      Date 
 
 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 
Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 
 

16



Harry P. B. Carden School 
High School Level Instructional Materials Survey 

2022-23 
Math 

 
Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional 

Materials: 
 

Grade Adopted Textbooks 
/Instructional Materials 

Number 
of 

Students 
Enrolled 

 

Number of 
Textbooks 
available 

ISBN Number 
 Sufficient Insufficient 

9 Edgenuity- Integrated Math 4 
 

Chromebooks 
and printed 
materials 

N/A Yes 
 
 
 

 

10 
 

Edgenuity- Integrated Math 4 
 
 

same 
 
 
 

N/A Yes 
 
 

 

11 Edgenuity - 
Integrated Math (1 student) 

and General Math (1 student) 

2 same N/A Yes  

12 Edgenuity- Integrated Math 
 
 

2 
 
 

same N/A Yes 
 
 

 

 
Sima Gandhi, Ed.D                                                                                  8/30/22 

                 Director of Curriculum and Instruction                                      Date 
 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 
Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 
 
 

17



Harry P. B. Carden School 
High School Level Instructional Materials Survey 

2022-23 
Science 

 
Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional 

Materials: 
 

Grade Adopted Textbooks 
/Instructional Materials 

Number of 
Students 
Enrolled 

 

Number of 
Textbooks 
available 

ISBN 
Numb

er 
 

Sufficient Insufficient 

9 Edgenuity -  
Physical Science (1 student) and Life 

Science (1 student) 
 

 
 
2 
 

Chromebooks 
and printed 
materials 

N/A Yes 
 
 
 

 

10 Edgenuity - 
Physical Science (5 students) and Life 

Science (4 students) 
 

9 
 
 
 
 

Same 
 
 
 

N/A Yes 
 
 

 

11 Edgenuity – Physical Science 2 Same N/A Yes  
12 Edgenuity – Physical Science 

 
 

 
2 
 
 

Same N/A Yes 
 
 

 

 
Sima Gandhi, Ed.D                                                                                  8/30/22 

                 Director of Curriculum and Instruction                                      Date 
Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 

Adopted from CDE template 
Updated:  07/23/15 

18



Harry P. B. Carden School 
High School Level Instructional Materials Survey 

2022-23 
History / Social Science 

 
Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional 

Materials: 
 

Grade Adopted Textbooks 
/Instructional Materials 

Number 
of 

Students 
Enrolled 

 

Number of 
Textbooks 
available 

ISBN Number 
 Sufficient Insufficient 

9 Edgenuity - World History 3 
 

Chromebooks 
and printed 
materials 

N/A Yes 
 
 
 

 

10 
 
 

Edgenuity – US History (5 
students) and World History 

(4 students) 
 

9 
 
 
 
 

Same 
 
 
 

N/A Yes 
 
 

 

11 Edgenuity – World History 2 
 

Same    

12 Edgenuity – US History (1 
student) and World History 

(1 student) 
 

2 
 
 

Same N/A Yes 
 
 

 

 
Sima Gandhi, Ed.D                                                                                  8/30/22 

                 Director of Curriculum and Instruction                                      Date 
 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 
Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 

19



Harry P. B. Carden School 
Middle School and High School Level Instructional Materials Survey 

2022-23 
Health 

 
Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional 

Materials: 
 

Grade Adopted Textbooks 
/Instructional Materials 

Number 
of 

Students 
Enrolled 

 

Number of 
Textbooks 
available 

ISBN Number 
 Sufficient Insufficient 

7-12 Edgenuity – 9th Grade (2 
students) and 10th Grade (2 

students) 

4 Chromebooks 
and printed 
materials 

N/A Yes 
 
 
 

 

 
Sima Gandhi, Ed.D                                                                                  8/30/22 

                 Director of Curriculum and Instruction                                      Date 
 
 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 
Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 
 
 

20



JOINT RESOLUTION 
RESOLUTION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS AND THE BOARD OF EDUCATION IN 

THE COUNTY OF YUBA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE MATTER OF: 
  RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS  

AT HARRY P. B. CARDEN SCHOOL 
 

Resolution No. 2022-02 
 
THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS OF THE COUNTY OF YUBA 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 
     WHEREAS, the governing board of Yuba County Office of Education, in order to comply with the requirements 
of Education Code Section 60119, held a public hearing September 14, 2022 at 4:30 p.m., which is on or before the 
eighth week of school (between the first day that students attend school and the eighth week from that day) and 
which did not take place during or immediately following school hours; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least 10-day notice of the public hearing posted in at least three 
public places within the County that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and; 
 
     WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public meeting detailed 
the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in 
the Yuba County Office of Education; and 
 
     WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has a 
textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home; and 
 
     WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student, including English 
learners that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the 
curriculum frameworks in the following subjects: 
  
             Mathematics     English/Language Arts     Social Studies      Science   See Attached; and  
 
     WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in foreign 
language or health classes; and 
 
     WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in grades 9-12 
inclusive. Laboratory materials were purchased and/or made available as needed for lab classes; and  
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the Yuba County Board of Education and Yuba County 
Superintendent of Schools, do hereby resolve that for the 2022-2023 school year, the Yuba County Office of 
Education has provided each pupil in Harry P. B. Carden School with sufficient textbooks and instructional 
materials aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum 
frameworks.  
 
I, Dr. Francisco Reveles, Superintendent of Schools in the County of Yuba, State of California, do hereby certify that this 
resolution, proposed jointly by the Yuba County Board of Education and Yuba County Superintendent of Schools, was duly 
passed and adopted at a regular meeting thereof assembled this 14th day of September 2022, by the following vote, to wit: 
 
                                                  AYES:  
                                                  NOES:  
                                                  ABSENT:  
 
This resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
PASSED AND ADOPTED the 14th day of September 2022. 
 
 
                                                                                          __________________________________ 
 Francisco Reveles, Superintendent 
 Yuba County Office of Education 
 
 __________________________________ 
 Marjorie Renicker, President 
 Yuba County Board of Education 

ATTEST: 
 
Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Secretary to the Yuba County Board of Education 

21



22


	1 - 9-14-22 Agenda Cover
	2 - 9-14-22 Agenda
	3 - 8-10-22 Minutes
	4 - 8-30-22 Special Meeting Minutes
	5 - TCC 8.5.22 to 9.6.22
	6 - Donation Letter - Community Task Force 9.22
	7 - Appointment Timeline Failure to Elect 8.18.22
	8 - Carden sufficiency Middle and High School 22-23
	Harry P. B. Carden School
	Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional Materials:
	Harry P. B. Carden School
	Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional Materials:
	Harry P. B. Carden School
	Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional Materials:
	Harry P. B. Carden School
	Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional Materials:
	Harry P. B. Carden School
	Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional Materials:
	Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional Materials:
	Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional Materials:
	Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional Materials:
	Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional Materials:

	9 - 2022-02 Sufficiency of Instructional Material - Carden 9.14.22
	10 - Forest Reserve Allocation 21-22



